Tender Questions & Answers
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FROM: DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL
Tender No: RFP-TUR-01-25
Tender Title: Ticketing, Accom. & Airport Transfer Serv.

Tender Issuing Date:

13-01-2025

Tender Closing Date:

06-02-25, 17:30 TK Time

Danish Refugee Council Tiirkiye has in reference to above tender period received the following questions

to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers.

+

section marked in yellow, I kindly ask for your guidance.
Are the details of the organisation/event details
requested in the last 3 years? (List of previous similar
services successfully completed in the last 3 years
(please include minimum the name of the contractor,
description of the assignment and the value of the

Date Question Answer
ligili dokiimanda (Terms of References) bizim
tarafimizdan doldurulmasi gereken bir kisim géremedim
ama kase/imza yeterli midir yoksa gézden kagirdigim bir |“Term of References” dokiimaninin her sayfasinin imza-kase
1 16-01-2025 |detay var midir? / In the relevant document (Terms of  |yapilmasini rica ederiz/ Please sign and stamp each page of
References), | did not see a part that needs to be filled [the ‘Term of References’ document
in by us, but is a stamp/signature sufficient or is there a
detail | have missed?
Sirketimiz sahis sirketi olmayip, grup sirketi oldugundan, sl.rketllm.z o'rtakhk bigiminde yonejullyorsa, §|rl'<¢.et|n erj a"z >0%
. L . hissesini elinde bulunduran veya imzaya yetkili en biiyiik
burada sahis detaylari yerine Sicil Gaztesi kopyasiyla . . . I Lo L
. S .. . .. |hissedarinin istenilen bilgilerini ve kimlik fotokopisini
sirket detaylari paylasilabilir mi acaba? Yonlendirmenizi |. o . .
. . . . iletmenizi rica ederiz. / If your company is managed as a
2 16-01-2025 |rica ederiz. / Since our company is not a sole trader, but . . .
. . partnership; we kindly ask you to submit the requested
a group company, is it possible to share the company . . . .
L . . information and a copy of the identity card of the largest
details with a copy of the Registry Gazette instead of the \
S . . . shareholder who holds at least 50% of the company's shares
individual details? We kindly ask for your guidance. L . . .
or is biggest shareholder who is authorised to sign.
Sari ile isaretli bolimde tam olarak ne istendigini
anlayamadigimdan y6nlendirmenizi rica ederim. Son 3
yilda yapilan organizasyon /event detaylari mi isteniyor |Yapilmasi planlanilan kontrat tipi uzun vadeli — sabit fiyath
acaba? (List of previous similar services successfully ve talebe dayal servis anlagsmasidir. Bunun mukabilinde;
completed in the last 3 years (please include minimum |yapilmasi planlanilan kontratin aynisi yada benzerlerinden
the name of the contractor, description of the son 3 yilda imzalanmis ve ifa edilmis kontratlariniza dair
assignment and the value of the service) / Since | istenilen bilgilerin iletilmesini rica ederiz./ The type of
3 16-01-2025 |cannot understand exactly what is requested in the contract planned to be made is a long-term - fixed price and

demand-based service agreement (framework agreement).
In return for this; we kindly ask you to send the requested
information about your contracts signed and executed in the
last 3 years, which are the same or similar to the contract
type planned to be made.

service)
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Teklif formunda sabit rakam yerine yiizdelik olarak oran
belirtme sansimiz var midir yoksa sabit rakam belirtmek
zorunlu mudur? Ornegin yukaridaki satirda, yanls
anlamiyorsam, toplanti organizayonlarinda kisi basi
uygulanacak servis bedeli soruluyor ama burada 6rnegin
%5 - %10 gibi oran belirtme sansimiz var midir? / Is
there a chance to specify a percentage instead of a fixed
figure in the offer form or is it mandatory to specify a
fixed figure? For example, in the line above, if | do not
misunderstand, the service fee to be applied per person
in meeting organisations is asked, but here, for example,
is there a chance to specify a rate such as 5% - 10%?

istiyor oldugumuz fiyatlandirma bigimi sabit servis licretidir.
Bu servis licret(ler)inin, anlasma siiresi boyunca (1 yil) sabit
tutulmasi gerekmektedir./ The pricing we require is a fixed
service fee. This service fee(s) must be kept constant for the
duration of the agreement (1 year).

4 16-01-2025

Doklimanlari belirtilen adrese génderirken ‘dikkatine’
gonderecegimiz bir isim var midir, yoksa sirket ismi
yazilmasi yeterli midir? / When sending the documents
to the specified address, is there a name to send ‘to
your attention’, or is it enough to write the company
name?

5 16-01-2025 Sirket ismi yeterli olacaktir./ Firm name will be sufficient.

On behalf of DRC

Yours sincerely,

AHMAD Hasi HoSS

16-01-2025

W
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